
From: Wolfram F. Schaffler Gonzalez <wschaffler@ci.laredo.tx.us>  
Sent: Friday, August 1, 2025 5:06 PM 
To: The Office of the President <president@LAREDO.EDU>; Nathan Bratton <nbratton@webbcountytx.gov>; Sylvia 
V <svi@uisd.net>; Laida Benavides <lbenavides@uisd.net> 
Cc: Manuel De Luna, Jr. <mdeluna@ci.laredo.tx.us>; MARTINEZ, PATRICIA 
<PATRICIA.MARTINEZ@CBP.DHS.GOV>; Gabrielf@ofernandez.com 
Subject: FTZ94 Respectfully Requests Letters of Concurrence for OF Customs, Inc. 
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email message came from an external source. Do not click any links or open any 
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.  
 
Laredo, Texas, August 1, 2025 
 
Good Morning, 
As Grantee of Foreign Trade Zone #94, I hereby request your consideration of a minor boundary modification for OF 
CUSTOMS, INC., located within the city limits of Laredo, Texas and Webb County as approved under current FTZ 
#94 program area. 
 
The proposed FTZ operator OF CUSTOMS, INC. is requesting a letter of concurrence from your organization in 
support of establishing an ASF/Usage-Driven FTZ designation at its facilities located at 14215 TRANSPORTATION 
AVE., LAREDO, TX, 78045. 
 
For your review and consideration, in the attached document, you can find: 
• FTZ Application from OF CUSTOMS, INC. 
• Letter of request from intended operator 
• Right to Use Letter from OF CUSTOMS, INC. to apply for an FTZ designation. 
• Aerial view of the facilities, showing the name of the adjacent streets and with a red line the outline of the 
complete facilities, clearly indicating the location of OF CUSTOMS, INC., the company that is requesting this specific 
FTZ.  
• Areas to later be activated by CBP (in red outline). 
 
Thank you for your time and assistance. Should you have any questions, feel free to contact me. 
 
Respectfully, 
  
Dr. Federico Schaffler 
Foreign Trade Administrator 
Laredo International Airport 
Foreign Trade Zone  #94 
4719 Maher • Laredo, TX 78041 
O. 956-795-2000 Ex: 2822 
C. 956-220-1835 
wschaffler@ci.laredo.tx.us 
  
 
www.flylaredotexas.com 
www.cityoflaredo.com 
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Laredo, Texas, August 1, 2025 

Good Morning, 

As Grantee of Foreign Trade Zone #94, I hereby request your consideration of a minor boundary 
modification for OF CUSTOMS, INC., located within the city limits of Laredo, Texas and Webb 
County as approved under current FTZ #94 program area. 

The proposed FTZ operator OF CUSTOMS, INC. is requesting a letter of concurrence from your 
organization in support of establishing an ASF/Usage-Driven FTZ designation at its facilities 
located at 14215 TRANSPORTATION AVE., LAREDO, TX, 78045. 

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
• Aerial view of the facilities, showing the name of the adjacent streets and with a red line 

the outline of the complete facilities, clearly indicating the location of OF CUSTOMS, 
INC., the company that is requesting this specific FTZ.  

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
Foreign Trade Zone #94 

mailto:wschaffler@ci.laredo.tx.us
http://www.flylaredotexas.com/
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